430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 447411 dg#b tkdwdz 1

Sent: Wxhvgd| AP d|#4 A583#53554P

To: 763# P rkdp p hgibbkp hg

Cc: 443 Degxadk#I M 5340 Dkp hgb ¥ avkdnk

Subject: UH48hgg Iy #daiu| #dstp rawkie #D SUIDK 355 Adatu| # #P D\#3551
Dear Amjad

Exclude emp below as the comment in badran :

2843
2731
2550
2548
2497
2477
2475
1120

Include Emp below as the comment in badran :

2558
2381
1756
1601
0342

Thank you & Best Regards

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:46 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of APRIL 2022, salary of MAY 2022.

Dear Ziyad,
Pending salary,

Explanation kindly confirm to include & exclude. For below list



1843
2731
2558
2330
1345
2487
2477
2475
2381
1756
1501
1120

034z

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

MOHAMMED NaJI MaHMOUD ABUTALES () | iy gty

Mohammed Mansour M Al Shuraymi o | Employee EQS
Farman Firoz Pathan o | g i et lalas ey
khalil Elanani Awad Awsad ol A0 i et dabae 2y
Abdelrahman Mohamed Ahmed Said e | Afles gy petidialie g
Mohammsd Hussain Sowkkath Al () | il B el
Omar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz () | S e REa
Raja Faisal Zaman Raja Qaiser Zarman o | T

Ahmed Ali Mohammed Qasem Alsanfani o | Mot received original salary slip- HR instruction email include

Hossam Ramadan Abdelrahman Mehisan o | B et dep il gl g - 2 4y iy o o2 pal)
A Elrefae Abeiznzn Ereize () | a0 23l (| - 2 A iy 3 gl
Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudeen o | Employee on vacation
Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed e | Bl A i el

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:37 AM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of APRIL 2022, salary of MAY 2022.

Dear Ziyad,

Daffah whole sales, update Pending salary slip month of APRIL 2022, _



1543 MOHAMMED NAJ MAHMOUD ABUTALEE |

Employee EQS

Employee on vacation

1541 MOHAMED ELSYED ZEIMELDIN ABOUELFAD |
2747 Aber Mohmed 5 Alachli |
2731 Mohammed Mansour M Al Shuraymi o |
2555 Farman Firoz Pathan |
2550 Khalil Elanani Awsd Awad |
1345 Abdelrshman Mohamed Ahmed 5aid |
2457 Mohammed Hussain Sowkkath Ali |
2477 Crmnar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz |
2475 Rajz Faisal Zaman Raja Qaiser Zaman |
2410 MOHAMBMAD RASAL |
23581 Anrmed Al Mohammed Qzsem Alsanfani |
1756 Hossam Ramadan Abdelrahman Mehisan |
1601 Ali Elrefael Abelghani Elrefaei |
1591 Abdu Rasheed Pottanikkal Hassan |
1120 Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudesen o |
0342 hMohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed |
Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 7:15 PM

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



—mam MOWARMED MAN MAHMOUD ABUTALER

1841 AOHAMED ELSYED ZDINELDIN ABCUELTADL
2TE0 Nada Tarahab M AIShaiaw
a4l Aper Mohmad 5 Alaoh
2751 chammed Mansour M Al Shura "'--0'
1558 Farman Firoz Pathan
2556 haiil Elanani Awad Awad
L54E Abdeiranman Mohamed Ahmed ol
2287 heghammead Hussaln Sowkiath A
1477 Ornar Abdeiaziz All Abdeinziz
2875 Aejz Fatsal Zeman Raje Caiser Zamen
1210 IO=EANMAD RASAL
2381 Ahmed Al Mohammed Qasem Aizanfan
1755 Hossam Hamadan Abdelahman Mehsan
16501 Al Elrefae: Abgighani Eirefae
1551 Andy Rashesd Pottanikaal Hassan
1120 Russel Madathipparampdl Camarudesn o
o332 Mgrammed Ahmed Mohammed Hamesd

Thanks

asgall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

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

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:06 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: Pending salary slip month of APRIL 2022, salary of MAY 2022.

Dear Ziyad,

Employes EQS

Employes on vacaton

Daffah whole sales, Pending salary slip month of APRIL 2022, _



Daffzh Wholesale ®HR P Pool ® Payslip Pool

Payslip Pool

EmplD%
2550
03432

. 1171
1224
1581
1501
1864
1875
1755
18232
2381
2410
2477
2509
2515
2558
2735
2742
2720
2841
1120
2475
2407
2548
2843

2731

Thanks

asall

Search

Ehalil Elznani Awad Awsad

PMohammead Ahmad Mohammed Hameed
Ehrar Khan Ekhlag Khan

Abdulaziz Sultan Mohammed Abdullzh
Abdu Razhesd Pottanikks| Hazsan

Ali Elrefael Apelghani Elrefasi

Huszzin Muhammead Muhammad Zshid Khan
Mohamed Abdelbaset Moghazy Elfar
Heozsam Ramadan Abdslrshman Mehiszn
Dzzama Mohamed Abdallz Mohamed
Ahmed Ali Mahammed Oasem Alsanfani
MOHAMMALD RASAL

Omar Abcelsziz Al Abdelaziz

Mahmoud Ekram Mahmoud Breikae

Ab bakr Anwar Abdullah Mustafz

Farrnan Firoe Pathan

ahmead ahmed rafat elsheshiawy

Aber Maohmed 5 Alachli

Mada Tarzhsb H AlZhalawi

FMOHAMED ELSYED ZEINELDIN ABOUELFADL
Russzl Madathipparampil KEamarudeen
Faj= Fzizal Zamsan Rajz Qaizer Zaman
Mohamened Hussain Sowklkath Ali
Abdelrahman Mohamed Ahmed Said

FMOHAMMED MAJI MAHMOUD ABUTALEB

Maohammed Mansour M Al Shuraymi o

Mohammed Amjad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Employee on wacation

Employee EQS




T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



